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Minor Variance Application: A80/24 





























3613 and 3607 East Main Street

The subject property is located within the Town's Urban Boundary but not the Natural Heritage system.
There are no Natural Heritage features present. The lands are subject to the Town's tree By-law 33-2024.
If any trees are proposed to be removed from the lands, the subsequent removal application must be
accompanied by a Tree Protection Plan, an Arborist report (ISA Certified Arborist or per the Town's
definition in the By-law) and a Landscape Plan (OALA in good standing).

This boundary adjustment is legal and technical in nature, there is not a requirement for a Tree
Protection Plan or Landscape Plan, nor will the Town require a boulevard tree.

Sincerely,

Zach George
Junior Environmental Planner

Town of Fort Erie
Planning and Development Services
1 Municipal Centre Drive, Fort Erie, ON L2A2S6
p: 905-871-1600 ext. 2536

forterie.ca | zqeorqe@forterie.ca
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From:  Jayne  Nahachewsky  <JNahachewsky@forterie.ca>
Sent:  Thursday,  November  28,  2024  1:40  PM
To:  Cof  A  updated  Circulation  Group  <cofaupdatedcirculationgroup@forterie.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject:  Committee  of  Adjustment  Applications  for  consideration  at  December  19,  2024  Hearing
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Re: Commiftee of Adjustment Applications for consideration at December 19, 2024 Hearing

From Troy Davidson <TDavidson@forterie.ca>

Date Mon 12191202410:21 AM

To Jayne Nahachewsky <JNahachewsky@forterie.ca>

Hi Jayne,

See comments below

Thanks

Troy Davidson

Drainage Superintendent

Town of Fort Erie

Infrastructure Services

I Municipal Centre Drive, Fort Erie, ON L2A 256

P: 905-871-1600 ext. 2405

forterie.ca I TDavidson@forterie,ca
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From: Jayne Nahachewsky <JNahachewsky@forterie.ca>

Sent: November 28, 20241:40 PM

To:Cof A updated Circulation Group <cofaupdatedcirculationgroup@forterie.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Committee of Adjustment Applications for consideration at December 19,2024 Hearing

Good afternoon,

Please find the links for the circulation packages for the applications submitted for consideration for the
December 19,2024 Hearing below.

MV File 475124 2034 Jewson Road, Fort Erie - Municipal Drain = Nigh Road Water Shed

-



Consent File 848/24 4924 Sherkston Road, Fort Erie - Municipal Drains = Schooley Drain - East Side Property,

Beaver Creek South Trib - East Side of Property Baer Drain - West Side of Property

MV File A16/24 lL Lewis Street, Fort Erie - Municipal Drains = None
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MV File A79/24 1"716 Rebecca Street, Fort Erie - Municipal Drains = None

-

MV File A5O/24 2491Windmill Point East Lane, Fort Erie - Municipal Drains = None

MV File A80/24 2826 Nieh Road, Fort Erie - Municipal Drains = None

.

Consent File 850/24 3613 and 3607 East Main Street, Fort Erie - Municipal Drains = Black Creek Drain - Both

Properties

Please submit all comments by December I0,2024.lf you do not have any comments for the applications or some

of the applications, could you please reply, "No comments will be provided".
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Re: Committee of Adjustment Applications for consideration at December 19, 2024 Hearing

From Kathryn Strachan <KStrachan@forterie.ca>

Date Tue 12/10/2024 4:27 PM
To Jayne Nahachewsky <JNahachewsky@forterie.ca>

Hi Jayne,

I have no comments on the Dec 19th COA packages.

Kind regards,
Kathryn

Kathryn Strachan
Landscape Architect Intern (MLA, BFA)

Town of Fort Erie
Planning and Development Services
1 Municipal Centre Drive, Fort Erie, ON L2A2S6
p: 905-871-1600 ext. 2529

forterie.ca I kstrachan@forterie.ca
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